Mesopotamia Commission,
28, Abingdon Street,
Westminster.

CORRESPONDE IDE
with
SURGEON-GENERAL H. G. HATHAWAY.




July 12th., 1917

sir,
The Secretary of the War Office has forwarded to
us your letter of July 9th, asking for & copy of the ,
\ |
evidence gﬂvon betore tha mesogotmh cmiision« f
b v Ly :‘i
ﬁm inst.moted to say that the cmly vaihble copies
AR ot b Lom orrTente o oAl N !
‘ ﬂf the wi.dence are in the hands of the Govarnment. - |
. I am, 811',
Your obedient gervant,
il
!
Surgeon-General H. Hathaway. A.n.s.
Overleigh.
Hough Green.
Chester.

|
|
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|




(ch. t. 1.6

HEADQUARTERS,
WESTERN COMMAND,
- CHESTER,
NOVEMBER 9th, 1916,

————————— — - ——— -

%) Dear Sir,
|

ﬁ With reference to your minute of the 7 Z,w/ﬁva
1 beg to return you herewith the corrected proof on the Mesopotamisg

Commission ss request ed by you, signed by me.

Yours faithfully,
k)ﬁ . M{Kum";;z.7’
3 7
SLYZA

ReG.Duff Esq,
Secretary,
llesopotamia Commiseion,
28 Abingdon Street,
- Westminster,

London.
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Compliments to Surgaén:éennral %
Hathaway and herewith returns with ‘f
thanks the two lebters farwaraed
for 'th,e' m:f.’ormauon of the eemns.sazoﬁ?ppear‘ in
?916, but
'@ce of the
%ed on 231«
i‘.n"‘;or‘vvm"dl t
;otamia Co
; Percy La
» I had p
‘om Ma jor

I was pr

Kindly return the let!
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4. D:é,lo-’é Gt

Headquarters
Western Command,
Chester,

24th,0ctober 1918,

Dear Sir,

My name' does not appear in the Kut despatches for
the perioed up to 30th.April 1916, but I have reason to believe
that I retained the confidence of the Army Commander up to
the date of my being invalided on 23rd, April 1916, and in Q

support ef this statement I forward two private letters for
the information of the Mesopotamia Commission.

One is from 8ir Percy Lake the Army Commander |
i
dated 28th,March 1916, after I had passed an Invaliding Board, |
i
The other is from Major General Cowper D.A.A.Q.M.GJ

dated 2nd,January 1916 when I was promoted to Director Medical

Service of the Army,

Kindly return the letters

Yours faithfully
To ;
The Secretary, C:iugz

Mesopotamia Committee,
28 Abingdon Street.

Westminster. B.W.




Copy
Indian Expeditionary

Force "D".

2.2.16

My dear Hqthaway, |
| Heartiest congratulations onryour ‘advancement
to Director of M S. Foree D, . I .am real pleased: . I'‘hope it
means some extra pay at present and_in the . .future ‘suitdble’
recognition for the thoroughly Yroublesome: jobt you  have had, are
‘haV1ng, and w111 have to gope. with,, =i

k ‘ I asked the A .C. about the.removal of altérnate
huts, and what he says is - the Jhuts gan't be removed ‘until

Gorrespondlng accommodatlon is provided in the new huts ®» there-

“fore your present huté accommodation will not hbe dnterfered with:
therefore I presume you will not ,pow, reguire:- thenKago ¢=7¢ 1 g4
proceed to KErachl orLy ‘

“ I am addressing you officially in regard to A. so
that you W111 have it on record
o Yours sincerely,

|
(Signed) M. Cowper E

(Ma jor-General D.A.A.Q.M.G E
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(Copy)
BASRAH March 28th 1916

My dear Hathaway,

I have heard of your 1loss and your anxieties,
and you have my sincere sympathy.

What I went is that you ghould not leave here.
without my knowing officially thet it is proposed that you should
go, or without my sanction, because there are many arrangements
which should be settled first - and also because there many ques-
tions affeecting the Medical ¢ ommi ssion upon which I am likely to
reguire.your assistance. Although you have no doubt given them
such evidence as they have asked for, they may qulte possibly
want to see younagein.

I know quite well that you are as anxious &as$
1 em thet all these arrangements for the evacuation and care of
the wounded should work properly, and you ought to have the eredi?t
for their succese.

Yours simcerely,

(Signed) Percy Lake.

Westminster.

)

-L

Indian Expeditionalry Force "D"

L L
\re Qﬁ‘x‘m
¥
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A/Y HEADQUARTERS,

WESTERN COMMAND,

CHESTER.

——— - — o =

Dear Sir, ’

I have the honour to forward herewith

corrected proof of the evidence taken before the Mesopotamia

Commission on Tuesday October 10th and Thursday October 12th, 1916.

Yours faithfully,

Y X T
5o

Secretary,
lMesopotamia Commission,

ReGoDuff Esq,

28 Abingdon Street,

Westminster.

e P




Octobexr 18th 1916

Aen oy

toaﬁammteatu et

- wohes Wnr uviﬂmm the aorraatiam m sdutioac
‘ - LH Mﬂ‘ k\“}' 8 ’:Y ‘W‘"i“: i ¥ Li«@ *ﬂ( ﬁ ‘i m { & M.x“ \ik“"N- W M" b 3
in your 1tttar |

hie w*m?? 0 G o I . o o s e
el VLB b*«»hX Eiat 0 hed Lwsn Miriaer 47 eester owiiz e tum

. The Gemiauién ore comaunigating with 3urgwn~—
GETL el UBE ney o . X ‘ ’ %

S the Tivimg lipe Lefope
@eneu; Wm- in the matter, but they do not at pﬂﬂw" §

[T S 2T 0N H\@gm‘

think 3¢ neeecsary to recall you before them.
Gn October 10th the dstes wars met ol

9 mind but now I vemsmiber that 1 told this fmet to Surgesns

Weau® on his arrivel on 18th Jenuary, 1916.

Afterwarde when he hed seen the ATy Cowmem

4% %old me that sir dolin Fizen had inforwed bim $hst he took ali

i

respensibllity for the two Alvieions advanoing without medioni o o W%
|
|

Viestern Commend & ' v ton, o explein with ref
iuestion HHGS thet ChegdS®e expected surgeon Genvrs)
river sed fn fast I seked |

W51

© wWhen he was golng .

he vae not golug but coneldered thw

Losbhonld, mpd 1

roburaed to Indis.

WP Chat [ omey eld Shesw plute

Yours faithfully,

To:- uv ‘ a)/ 4/{;7

The Secretary,
lMesopotamia Commigsion, J

38 Ablingdon street, ‘
Westminster, . ®
London.
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HEADQUARTERS,
WESTERN COMMAND,
CHESTER, t
156th Qotober, 1916.

-
-
-

Zi
On going through my evidence taken before the ‘
liesopotamia Commiseion on the 10th October, 1916, I find that no

mention ie mede by me .of my having told Surgeon General Macueece during
hie vieit to Busrah that there had been further disaster owing to two

divieions having been put into the firing line before their mediocal
unite had arrived.

On October 10th the dates were not clearly fixed
in my mind but now I remember thet I told this fact to Surgeon General

Macueece on hig errival on 1l6th January, 1916.

Afterwards when he had seen the Army Commander,
he told me that sir John Nixon had informed him that he took all the
responeibility for the two divisions advancing without medical units.

7
I should like to add the above statement to /1’///,
answer 5872.

I should 1like too, to explain with reference to
question 5848 that I quite expected Surgeon Genersal Macueece to go up

river and in fact I asgked him when he wasg going. His reply was that

he was not going but considered that I should, and I went up on the day

he returned to India.

If it should be considered necessary, I should

be glad to be recalled in order that I may agq these statements to my

evidence.

Yours faithfully,

The Secretary, M
liesopotania Commisgsion,
8 Ablingdon Street, Q;,S)
Westminster, e

To:-

London. ¢
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Telephone : VICTORIA : 403&

Mesopotamia Commission,
28, Abingdon Street,
Westminster.

Sept.28th 1916

The Secretary of the llesopotenia
Commicssion presents hlS comnllments

tcﬂq%bﬂﬁaLwﬂj,i%tzzﬂ%zzxxf73aé%be

end wishes to inform him thgt the

¥

Commicsidn will not be resdy to hes:

his evidence before October 10th.
The Secretary will send a further
oiving particulars.

comimnication,
rewith aq

red your

e will

Your



T # -

IS .q.tk;,

T

Hesdquarters.
western command.

Chestere.

16th.Sept. 1916

-
- - -
- -
e e

Dear Zﬂ ykﬁ

I forward herewith additions to mY statement

of evidence. I have received your notification of the

15th.inst. that my evidence will probably be taken during

the first week in October.

Yours faithfully,

N N lia
g ,z/lﬁéiazaar=~:71
To ‘;l(;;_
R.G.Duff Esqe.
. Secretary.
Mesopotamis Commission. .
28 Abingdon Street.
Westminster.

London.




September 16tk 1916

Deer SurgesnsGenesal Hooly auu ok,

1 think you will like an early intimation
that the Commiesion heve provieionelly decided to
take your evidenoe in the Pirst week of Cctober.

§ w11l sommmniente with yon et 8 leter date es to
the exact dsy, time end plage. ¢ /| .~

It i imporsent, therefore, $hat you
shorld send in to me eny sdditions to your "State-
ment”, which you wish to make 'm connegtion with the
V!neént-ﬁmmley: ievort, or ot‘{zew:‘mo.

2
3

/ﬂ/
i rpem——
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— Headquarters
(7%.H.q_/qmﬂ | Western Commande
520Q~u,q.;é‘-m chester.
9th.5ept «1916

Dear Bir,
I have the honour to return the Report of the
Vincent Committee with thanks.

I will forward & further statement later.

Yours faithfully,

YN
2o o‘l‘?

ReG.Duff Esqg.
Secretary,
Mesopotamia Commission.

28 Abingdon Street.

Westminster.




Septomber 6%h 1916

Denr Surgeon-General Hathemey,
I am desired by my Commission to inform you
that thoy deoom 1t right that you should have an oppor-

tunity of perusing the enslosed feport before you give

Wﬁﬁr evidence before the Commniscion.
You will, ef courée, understand that the
Leport is entirely confidential, end it is only for-
y warded 'to you in cese 39; like %o make any additions
to the Stetement of M&Cl-mﬂ » Which you have already
forwarded to us,
48 the mumber of copies is limited, I em
to ook Fpk thit you will be #00& enouph to let me have

this aop& back within three days from your receipt of

this letier,

\ liewd Cusriers
Yestern Commend

Chester,




D 3

August 21 1916,

Mr.Duff, Secretary to the avove
Commission, presents his sompliments
to Surgeon-General Hatheway, and
begs to confirm his telegram of this
morning, asking for an interview on
Tednesday the 28rd,inst. in these

offices &t 12,30 noon.

gurgeon-Gener&l Hathaway
Hecdouerters
Western Comnand

ChesteY.

same evening.

-—n sk R Y an



19 AUG
<::3439/é

‘L4cxP0°v

From:= \

officer Commandlng,
King's Lancashire Milltary Convalescent
clifton Park,

Hospitael,

TOo:=

Suregeon General Hathaway,
s Nle \-"c,

D. D. M. S.,

Western Command,
CHESTER .

plackpool. lgth. Avgust, 1910.
Sir,
In confirmation of my telegram L.M. 2009.,
I have the honor to forward nerewith copies of the telegrams

‘ etc., which have passed.

'I,
From these&%ill note that your telegram L.M.
1989, was sent from this office at 7-30. p.m. on the 17th.

& instant., and should have peen delivered in London the

same evening.

In the event of your desiring me to institute
enquires as to the delay/at the Telegraph Office at this end

I shall pe pleased to do so. f

I have the honor to pe,
Sir,

Your onedient Servant.

Sl S

;;ff”7*”(¢’( /ﬁk 77&u‘// | Captain & Adjutant.

for Officer Commanding,

2 % :zi; . King's Lancashire Military Convalescent Hospital.
20 74§L

6'(447
/6

\
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MESOPOTAMIA COMMISSION.

£8,Abingdon Street.

August, 15th 19186.

sir,

I am desired by the above Commission to inform you that
the Commission will probably desire to take evidence From
you in connection with their enquiry.

I shall he.glad to hear from you when it would be
possible for you to come and se; me, and perhaps you would

be good enough to suggest one or two alternative dates

for the interview,

I beg to remain,

Your obedient servant,

Seoretary.
Surgeon-General Hathaway, e AAT ’
: /ﬂ%
| Headquarterss
[ Vestern Command. (
St 2 Y § WelT
Chester, C g




